VIA EMAIL

May 22, 2020

RE: Letter of Response for Grievance #3371 filed on September 23, 2019

Dear

In accordance with Chapter 24 Subtitle 5-B, Section 2405 of the District of Columbia Municipal
Regulations, DC Public Schools (DCPS) Comprehensive Alternative Resolution and Equity (CARE) team
has completed its investigation of the above referenced grievance.

Grievance Issues
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1. You reported to DCPS CARE that you received an apology from the school in , but
that your email to the school’s Principal, in , regarding a change in school policy to
ensure this does not happen again did not receive a response.

2. On School Psychologist reported to DCPS CARE that Fly-by-Light
Employee shared that a student with the initials disclosed to Fly-by-Light Employee

that she was sexually assaulted by her father.

3. School Psychologist reported to DCPS CARE that Fly-By-Light Employee informed School
Psychologist of a sexual assault involving a student with the initials They then
contacted CFSA to file a report regarding your student, Student

4. School Psychologist reported to DCPS CARE that they contacted CFSA about the wrong
student with the initials When they realized your student, Student was incorrectly
reported, she contacted CFSA the same day to amend the report. She also contacted you and
apologized.

5. On you reported to DCPS CARE that the school did not take any disciplinary
action and that there was no meeting and no follow-up after the incident.

6. You reported to DCPS CARE that the allegations of sexual assault were supposed to be deleted
from your husband’s record and you expressed concerns that this was not fully completed.
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